From: ' ' contact <contact@avimuimks

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 637 PM

To: zaposta@avmu.mk

Subject: [Fwd: Re: Ttv kategorizacija)

Attachments: Untitled attachment 00029.txt; Untitled attachment 00032.htrl

Automatically forwarded by: contact@avmu.mk
------------- original message--------------

Subject: Re: 1tv kategorizacija

From:

Date: fri, 16 Nov 2018 18:36:21 +0100

To: "contact@avmu.mk” <contact@avmu.mk>

0209

Ly

fen




. Untitled attachment 00029
NounTyBany,
HauuoHanHaTa Tenepuanja 1T ja emuryBa cepujata’yek ajpwu" Bo 14 38, a e
nporpaMa off TpeTa KaTeropuja W cepujaTa “"npasHu myabeTu” wTo ja emuTyBaaT
caboTa BO 16:30 u Hegena Bo 12:15 ja emmTysaaT 6e3 kaTeropuja, |
Co nounT, ‘ ) ‘ ) 1
|

On Wednesday, November 7, 2818, wrote:

MoyntyeaHu,

HauuoHanHaTta tesneerusuja 1TR ja emutyBa cepujaTtauyexk ajpwu” Bo 14 :38, a e
nporpama ofi TpeTa KaTeropuja U cepujaTa "npa3sHu myabeTu” wrto ja emuTyBsaar
caboTa BO 16:30 M Hegena Bo 12:15 ja emuTysBaatr bHe3 karveropwija,

Co nouuT,

VOV OV NV VY VY

ISP Neotel Skopje

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by ISP Neotel E-mail Security
System and 1is believed to be clean.
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